# DANIEL ARAQUE

Real Estate Broker



#### CONTACTS

Phone Number: CELL: 321-276-0747

Empile

DANILEARAQUE@KW.COM

Address:

2910 PARK POND WAY, KISSIMMEE, FL, 34741

#### **EDUCATION**

#### Bachelor of Science

Gainesville, Florida & University of Florida 2013

#### **SKILLS**

**Property Listing Specialist** 

Buyer Agent Specialist

Property Manager

# LINKS

Personal Website :

www.kellerwilliamskissimm

ee.com

Zillow Reviews:

https://www.zillow.com/pro

<u>file/Daniel-Araque/</u>

Youtube Chanel :

https://www.youtube.com/

@centralflorida-realestate

## LANGUAGE

English / Spanish

#### **ABOUT ME**

Over 900 Familes serviced in Central Florida: \$350M Volume

English/Spanish

Daniel Araque is renowned among colleagues and clients alike for his integrity, loyalty and professionalism. Daniel has been living in Orlando for the past 23 years and takes pride in being a Gator Alumni, graduate of the University of Florida. He has successfuly led over 900 families into homes and closed over \$350M in volume.

He is an excellent communicator, negotiator and sales representative, who primarily focuses on truth, accuracy and productivity. His experience in the Florida real estate market is year in and year out around around the top-producing residential real estate agents. Daniels congenial personality makes him welcome wherever he goes and his client list includes not only local buyers and sellers but also international investors.

"As an informed, well thought out decision maker, I understands the components in maximizing your individual real estate situation. Timely information and constant communication are crucial in this business and I do my best to accomplish your goals."

Daniel is an animal lover and enjoys spending time with his family and traveling. Daniel is also the founder of Keller Williams Wildlife Legacy, a non-profit organization that raises awareness of the ongoing threats to worlds most endangered animal species and connects realtors though wildlife mission trips. -- www.kwwlegacy.com--

Active member of: ORRA (Orlando Regional Realtor Association), FAR (Florida Association of Realtors), NAR (National Association of Realtors) and Mid Florida Regional Listing Services MLS

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

## Broker Associate / Team Owner

Keller Williams / Kissimmee, Florida / Oct 2022 - Present 2024 Team Sales \$75M - Over 900 Homes Sold 2023 Team Sales \$68M

## Broker / Owner

Fidelity Property Brokers / Kissimmee, Florida / Feb 2018 - Present 2022 Team Sales Volume \$65M 667+ New Homeowners 100+ Investors 2021 Team Sales Volume \$52M 464+ New Homeowners 72+ Investors

## Zillow Premier Agent

Zillow Group Inc. / Kissimmee, Florida / Jul 2015 - Present Real Estate Sales : Buyer / Seller Specialist Zillow Listing Agent: Listing Showcase Specialist

## Manager / Owner

Fidelity Star Management LLC / Orlando, Florida / Jan 2019 - Present Short Term Rental Specialist AIRBNB Portfolio Manager

## Investor / Manager

Fidelity Acquisitions Group LLC / Kissimmee, Florida / Apr 2016 - Present REIT Real Estate Investment Trust Portfolio / Investor Head of Asset management / Acquisition Specialist.

# AWARDS

RECOGNITIONS /

Zillow Premier Agent 2014 - Present
2016 ORRA Top Producer - Top Producer Club: Gold Level
Young Professional Network - 20 Under 40
Orlando Real Producres : 35 under 35 Award
Member of Orlando Spanish Chamber of Commerce 2022

Member of Orlando Spanish Chamber of Commerce 2022 Member of NAR: National Association of Realtors

Member YPN: Young Professional Network - 20 Under 40 Award Excellence in Professionalism - Platinum Key Certification: 2019